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To: Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL)[sgrant@dccouncil.us]; Kimbel, Sherri (COUNCIL)[SKimbel@DCCOUNCIL.US]
From: Lipinsky, Thomas
Sent: Thur 7/9/2015 7:01:59 PM (UTC)
Subject: RE: Hope you are well

Just looked at the proposed rule. It looks as though it is actually governed by DDOT and the point of contact is given at Alice Kelly, 
Manager, Policy Branch, Policy, Planning and Sustainability Administration, District Department of Transportation.
SK- do you know Alice or anyone in DDOT Policy Branch. Happy to reach out if you don’t have a contact.
 
--
Thomas Lipinsky
Director of Communications
Office of Councilmember Jack Evans
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, #106
Washington, DC 20004
202-724-8780 (office)
tlipinsky@dccouncil.us
 
From: Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL) 
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 2:45 PM
To: Lipinsky, Thomas; Kimbel, Sherri (COUNCIL)
Subject: FW: Hope you are well
 
Tl – I think this is you but could you please reach out to someone at DCRA about the proposed regs for title 13. The comment 
period is supposed to end on Monday but it has been delayed several times in the past 3 years.  Please find out if they are on 
schedule or will the period will be extended again. 
 
Please do not share the email/letter from Don with DCRA. 
 
Thanks
 
 
From: Donald MacCord [mailto:dmaccord@digioutdoor.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 3:32 PM
To: Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL)
Subject: Re: Hope you are well
 
New pending regulations are as 
follows: http://dcregs.dc.gov/Gateway/NoticeHome.aspx?noticeid=5312901. The letter is just for you guys 
and some thoughts we put together. I was just going to go over it with you face to face. 
 
Thanks,
 
Donald MacCord
CEO
Digi Outdoor Media Inc
812 6th Street, NE
Washington, DC
206.715.0565
 
From: "Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL)" <sgrant@dccouncil.us>
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 at 8:07 AM
To: Donald MacCord <dmaccord@digioutdoor.com>
Subject: RE: Hope you are well
 
Again, I don’t know what you are talking about in regard to DCRA and changes. Please give me more info.
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Thanks
 
S
 
From: Donald MacCord [mailto:dmaccord@digioutdoor.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 1:46 PM
To: Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL)
Subject: Re: Hope you are well
 
Schannette,
 

 Thursday 
morning works great for me. Can we do 9:00? 
 
Best Regards,
 
Donald MacCord
CEO
Digi Outdoor Media Inc
812 6th Street, NE
Washington, DC
206.715.0565
 
From: "Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL)" <sgrant@dccouncil.us>
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 at 7:32 AM
To: Donald MacCord <dmaccord@digioutdoor.com>
Subject: RE: Hope you are well
 
Happy Tuesday Don!
 
I hope you had a great weekend.  Sorry for the delayed response.   and I am 
just getting back into the office today.  If you are available Thursday to meet, that would be awesome.  I am crazy backed up today 

 and we have our budget mark up tomorrow so it will be another hectic day.
 
Also, could you give me a bit more information about DCRA delaying the responses to the proposed changes.  What specifically are 
they looking to change (what’s the subject matter)?
 
If Thursday doesn’t work, I can also meet on Friday.  I look forward to hearing from you.  
 
Schannette
 
From: Donald MacCord [mailto:dmaccord@digioutdoor.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2015 4:32 PM
To: Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL)
Subject: Re: Hope you are well
 
Schannette,
 
Do you have some time next Tuesday for me to come by and drop off the contributions we have collected 
and chat about delaying the responses to the proposed DCRA changes. Please let me know what works for 
you and I look forward to seeing you next week. 
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
Date: Monday, April 27, 2015 at 11:00 AM
To: Donald MacCord <dmaccord@digioutdoor.com>
Subject: RE: Hope you are well
 
Happy Monday Sir!
 
The address is as follows:
 
The Honorable Jack Evans
Councilmember, Ward 2
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Suite 106
Washington, DC  20004
 
Thank you again!
 
Schannette
 
From: Donald MacCord [mailto:dmaccord@digioutdoor.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2015 11:39 AM
To: Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL)
Subject: Re: Hope you are well
 
Schannette,
 
What address should be used for the checks. Our partner Branded Cities is asking. 
 
See you next week.
 
Best Regards,
 
Donald MacCord
CEO
Digi Outdoor Media Inc
812 6th Street, NE
Washington, DC
206.715.0565
 
From: "Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL)" <sgrant@dccouncil.us>
Date: Friday, April 17, 2015 at 9:12 AM
To: Donald MacCord <dmaccord@digioutdoor.com>
Subject: RE: Hope you are well
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You’re the BEST!
 
From: Donald MacCord [mailto:dmaccord@digioutdoor.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 9:16 PM
To: Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL)
Subject: Re: Hope you are well
 
Looking forward to knocking this out of the park for Jack and the Team. 
 
Warmest Regards,
 
Donald MacCord
CEO
Digi Outdoor Media Inc
812 6th Street, NE
Washington, DC
206.715.0565
 
From: "Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL)" <sgrant@dccouncil.us>
Date: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 at 11:52 AM
To: Donald MacCord <dmaccord@digioutdoor.com>
Subject: RE: Hope you are well
 
OMG….you are literally doing this.  WOW….we really appreciate you.  Its $500 for everyon – individuals, entities, etc.
 
From: Donald MacCord [mailto:dmaccord@digioutdoor.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 11:35 AM
To: Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL)
Subject: RE: Hope you are well
 

Schannette,  almost done on this fund raising and just need to know what is the max for corps.  Please let me know if and 
I will see you next Tuesday.

Best Regards,

Donald MacCord
CEO/President
Digi Outdoor Media Inc.
31433 SE 62nd Way
Fall City, WA 98024
206.715.0565

On Mar 26, 2015 5:55 PM, "Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL)" <sgrant@dccouncil.us> wrote:
WOW….Really!!!!??? I had no idea you were planning to do that.  THAT’S AWESOME!  
 
Thank you very much.  I will let Jack know.
 
 
 
From: Donald MacCord [mailto:dmaccord@digioutdoor.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2015 5:49 PM
To: Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL)
Subject: RE: Hope you are well
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Schannette,  I have twenty checks for 500.00 that are being collected and I will bring them by next week.   
Hope you are well and I look forward to helping out in anyway I can

Best Regards,

Donald MacCord
CEO/President
Digi Outdoor Media Inc.
31433 SE 62nd Way
Fall City, WA 98024
206.715.0565

On Mar 26, 2015 3:13 PM, "Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL)" <sgrant@dccouncil.us> wrote:
Happy Thursday!
 
I hope you are having a great week.  I am writing to follow up to your email from about two weeks ago regarding the 
Constituent Services Fund.  I know you stated you were going to be sending a check last week and I just wanted to make 
sure I didn’t miss it. We have been having some issues with the mail and I since I was expecting your letter, I wanted to 
reach out.
 
If you haven’t sent it yet, that is totally fine.  I just wanted to confirm that because of the issues we’ve been having.
 
Thank you again  very much for your donation.
 
Schannette
 
Schannette L. Grant
Chief of Staff
Office of The Honorable Jack Evans
Councilmember, Ward 2
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Suite 106
Washington, DC  20004
202.724.8058
202.724.6193 fax
www.jackevans.org
 
 
 
From: Donald MacCord [mailto:dmaccord@digioutdoor.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 7:59 AM
To: Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL)
Subject: Hope you are well
 
Schannette,
 
This is an old friend Don MacCord and I am collecting a significant amount of contributions for the Constituent Service Fund and need to 
know who to have the checks made out to. Also please add me to any lists or events going forward you think I should participate in and I 
will make sure to come through on all fronts. I will bring the check by late next week and look forward to helping in anyway I can going 
forward. 
 
Warmest Regards,
 
Donald MacCord
CEO
Digi Outdoor Media Inc
812 6th Street, NE
Washington, DC
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206.715.0565
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